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Monday, May 8, 2023 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Quote (RFQ) 
 
The following are questions received prior to the deadline for questions on Friday, May 5, 2023, 
at 5:00 PM (PDT) and the responses from VVTA Staff: 
 
 
 
Q1: “Can we request drawings/floor plans?  
 
A1: Drawings/Floor plans: 

The record drawings: 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gp7701voukh8kgp/AACglzy_3pbijogYYF3zxIQwa?dl

=0 

 
 
Q2: “Do we have to remove the paneling to paint behind it?”  
 
A2: No, the lobby paneling will not be removed and painted behind.  
 
 
 
Q3: “Is the ceiling included in the painting project?” 
 
A3: No, except for in selected areas like office beams.  
 
 
 
Q4: “Do you have an idea of the color you want in the admin lobby?” 
 
A4: Sherwin Williams Languid Blue SW6226 is to replace that yellow hue across the facility. 
 
 
 
Q5: “Are restrooms included?” 
 
A5: Yes, restrooms are included in the project.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gp7701voukh8kgp/AACglzy_3pbijogYYF3zxIQwa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gp7701voukh8kgp/AACglzy_3pbijogYYF3zxIQwa?dl=0
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Q6: “What are the hours we will be allowed to work?” 
 
A6: The admin building will be accessible after hours, which is between 5 pm – 4 am, and 

building C, Fuel Island, is accessible during normal business hours. No weekends. 
 
 
Q7: “Will the carpet be replaced, or do we need to cover it?” 
 
A7: The contractor will need to cover the floors to protect them.   
 
 
 
Q8: “What happens if the baseboards are damaged during the reflooring project?” 
 
A8: The contractor will not need to return to repair the damage. 
 
 
 
Q9: “As Built?” 
 
A9: See A1. 
 
 
 
Q10: “What is the duration of the project?” 
 
A10: Expected to be completed by the end of August.  
 
 
 
Q11: How soon do we need to start?”  
 
A11: This will be discussed with the award contractor.  
 
 
 
Q12: “How will the payment be made, once the whole project is complete or as each section is 

complete?”  
 
A12: This will be discussed with the awarded contractor.  
 
 
 
Q13: “Will the beams in the office be painted also?” 
 
A13: Yes  
 
 
Q14: “What does the stairwell include?” 
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A14: The stairwell includes the railing, beams, and K beams but not the ceiling.  
  
 
 
Q15: “What items will be removed from the walls?” 
 
A15: Non-permanent items will be removed. Most overhead cabinets will stay. The contractor 

will need to verify before proceeding.  
 
 
 
Q16: “Will the cubicles be painted?” 
 
A16: No 
 
 
 
Q17: “Is there any other room you want Epoxy on the wall?” 
 
A17: No, just in the bus wash and steam bay.  
 
 
 
Q18: “How will the furniture be moved?” 
 
A18: The furniture will be moved in phases. We will need a schedule from the contractor so that 

we can coordinate to move the necessary furniture or equipment before the contractor 
proceeds.   

 
 
 
Q19: “Is there an Engineer’s Estimate?” 
 
A19: No 
 
 
 
Q20: “Can we have a copy of the job-walk sign-in sheet?” 
 
A20: Please see attached.  
 
 
 
Q21: “Is there a bid bond requirement upon submission of bids?” 
 
A21: No, we are not requesting one this time. 
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The due date for proposal submission remains Thursday, May 18, 2023, at 3:00 PM (PDT). 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFQ remain the same. 
 
As stated in the RFQ, all addenda must be acknowledged. Please use the form below to 

acknowledge receipt of the addendum. 
 
The following form must be completed and included in the Proposal package. 
 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the Proposal to be considered non-

responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each addendum must be clearly 
established and included in the Offer. 

 
The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of the following addendum to the documents: 
 

Addendum No. Date: 

Addendum No. Date: 

Addendum No.  Date: 

Addendum No. Date: 

Addendum No. Date: 

 
 
 
 
Signature of the Proposer’s Authorized Official 
 
 
 
Name and Title of the Proposer’s Authorized Official 
 
 
 
Company Name 
 
 
 
Date 
 
********* END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  ********* 








